
N62470-14-R-3007 
Amendment 0001 is being issued to provide the following: 

1. Responses to Pre-Proposal Inquiries  
 

 
Pre-Proposal Inquiries: 
 
1.  QUESTION:    Are Part II’s included in the 75-page count restriction?    
 

RESPONSE:    As it is stated in the Notice, page limitations only apply to Part I.  
 

2. QUESTION:    page 5 of the RFP requires offerors to provide proof of licensure.  We assume that proof 
from a single state will suffice.  Please confirm that this is correct. 

 
RESPONSE:     Per the Notice, in accordance with the Brooks Act, the A&E firm must be a 
registered/licensed architectural and/or engineering firm to be eligible for award.  Proof of licensure may be 
provided from the local office performing the work or from the corporate office.  Joint Venture firms 
should provide proof of licensure by all parties included in the Joint Venture.  Licensure in a single state is 
sufficient, providing that the licensure demonstrates that the firm/Joint Venture with whom the Government 
is contracting is eligible as required by the Brooks Act.   
 

3. QUESTION:    Where can I find the CPARS/ACASS Evaluation and the PPQ attachments?   
 

RESPONSE:    Please review the “Additional Documents” link on NECO website for list of attachments. 
Instruction on CPARS evaluations could be found on the following website:  
  
https://www.cpars.gov/main/refmatl.htm 

 
4. QUESTION:   What is the difference between the Original Synopsis and the Modification/Amendment?  I 

got the same document under both sections. 
 

RESPONSE:    Original synopsis has not been modified.  
 
5. QUESTION:  Please confirm that with respect to project types, waste water treatment facilities would be 

considered as favorably as drinking water treatment facilities. 
 
 RESPONSE:      As set forth in the Notice, the type of design projects expected to be performed under the 

contract are primarily industrial type buildings, which include, but are not limited to: Airfield Facilities, 
Waterfront Facilities, Operational Facilities, Industrial Facilities, Water Treatment Facilities and associated 
work, and Utility System upgrades.  Water treatment facilities would include both drinking water treatment 
facilities and waste water treatment facilities.     

 
 
 


